Waseem Abbas Qureshi

Senior Manager ICT Support

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: manager.av@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 8741110 LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Waseem Abbas Qureshi is working as Senior Manager ICT Support in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Waseem Abbas Qureshi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Computer Science Abasyn University Peshawar , Pakistan	2020 - 2022
MSc in Telecommunication University of Management & Technology , Pakistan	2003 - 2004
B.Tech(Hons) in Electronics Preston Institute of Management Sciences and Technology (PIMSAT), Pakistan	2002 - 2003
D.A,E in Electronics PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	1994 - 2000
Experience	
Senior Manager ICT Support University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Manager ICT Support University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Manager Audio Video University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
System Administrator University Main Office (UMO)	2017 - 2019
System Administrator School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2010 - 2017
Network Support Manager Information Architects , F-8 Markaz Islamabad	2007 - 2010
Network Administrator GFATM Project at National TB Control Program , NIE Islamabad	2005 - 2005
Asst. Network Administrator Centeral University of Science and Technology , CUST university sihala Islamabad	2000 - 2007